

Overview of the Parishes Together

Meeting held on 30th September 2022, 6:30pm
At Greatwood Hall, Tean (hosted by Checkley PC)

Councils in attendance:- Checkley PC, Forsbrook PC and Draycott PC

1. Attendees

KF	Cllr Keith Flunder	(Parishes Together Chair, Checkley PC & District Council)
SB	Cllr Stephen Bell	(Checkley PC Chair)
AH	Cllr Alan Hulme	(Checkley PC & District Council)
IH	Cllr Ian Herdman	(Forsbrook PC Chair & District Council)
GJ	Cllr Glyn Johnson	(Draycott PC)
SA	Cllr Steph Akerman	(Checkley PC Vice Chair)
DP	Dawn Plant	(Forsbrook PC Clerk)
DW	Denise Wheat	(Draycott PC Clerk)
SMO	Siân Morgan-Owen	(Checkley PC Clerk/Minutes)

2. Welcome and Introductions:

KF Welcomed everyone to the meeting

3. Apologies:

Cllr Toby Collins – Leigh PC
Cllr Gordon Winfield – Draycott PC

4. Declarations of Interest:

Cllr Flunder	Neighbourhood Plan Updates Planning	Current Chairman of Checkley PC NP Steering Group SMDC Planning Committee
--------------	--	--

5. Solar Farms:

SB advises group of recent letters exchanged with Ben Heyward regarding concern of lack of policy as consultations and applications for solar farms in the local area increase. Clerk to resend letters to the group and Paul Roberts. KF and SB will also speak to Cllr Joe Porter.

6. Large Developments in the Area:

GJ updates progress on the Cresswell development. Draycott PC to provide details of their development concerns to Checkley PC so CPC can present to full council to attract support.

7. Highways Issues:

Forsbrook PC – Issues with speeding

Draycott PC – Issues with speeding

Checkley PC – Issues with speeding, broken and receding footpaths

KF advised that parishes need to build evidence of speeding through speed watch, speed-boxes, speed vans and SIDs.

8. Events

Draycott PC – Nothing currently planned

Forsbrook PC – Remembrance Sunday and Christmas Fayre

Checkley PC – SA hands out community events leaflet and will provide jpg/pngs for posting on social media platforms.

9. Neighbourhood Plan Updates

Draycott PC – Has a design code document

Forsbrook PC – No plans to move forward just yet

Checkley PC – Currently just finished Regulation 14 and can now refer to the document at a planning level.

10. Open Floor

Forsbrook PC – Police houses project is progressing.

11. Next Meeting:

Agreed to meet quarterly.

Next meeting to be hosted by Draycott PC

Meeting Closed 7:30pm